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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, September 25, 2009 1 :48 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =273350) 

Attachments: 09934-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


9/2512009 
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To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
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Filename 1Path: 1:\2008\080715\080715.0908.rrj.doc ~ 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday. August 31, 2009 3:55 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =876563) 

Attachments: 09007-09 .pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


8/3112009 
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COMMISSIONERS: 

MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN 
TIMOTHY DEVLIN, DIRECTOR 
DIVISION OF ECONOMIC REGULATION 

LISA POLAK EDGAR (850) 413-6900 

KATRINA J. McMuRRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
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February 11, 2009 	 ("")3: m 
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::x~ :x .,f aEPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE :z:: r.. U

~AdmiDistrative_Parties_Consumer 	 en 8
DOCUMENT NO. OOQ'11-()Cj

Shirley Keesee DISTRIBUTION:
57 Lavender LN 
Eustis, FL 32726 

Re: 	 Docket No. 080715-WU, Application for a Staff Assisted Rate Case in Lake County by 
CWS Communities LP. 

Dear Ms. Keesee: 

This letter is to confinn our reservation of the Haselton Village Club House for June 17. 2009 
from 2:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. We are planning to hold afternoon meetings from 2:00 p.m. to 4:00 
p.m., followed by a general customer meeting beginning at 6:00 pm. We may finish the general 
customer meeting before 10:00 p.m. depending on the number of attendees and the number of 
comments received. 

Ifyou have any questions, please contact me at (850) 413-7017. Thank You. 

Sincerely. 

Bart Fletcher 
Public Utilities Supervisor 

BF/jtd 
Enclosure 

cc: 	 Division ofEconomic Regulation (Bulecza-Banks, Deason, Reiger) 
Office of General Counsel Services (Jaeger) 
Office ofCommission Clerk (Docket No. 080715-WS) 
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From: Mary Macko 

Sent: 

To: Kimberley Pena 

Subject: 

Attachments: CCS Form 080715-WU-00001-001 .pdf 

Monday, February 09.2009 223 PM 

New Advice Form 08071 5-WU-00001 

Docket Number 080715-WU - Form Number 080715-WU-00001-001 

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by CWS Communities LP. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 06/17/2009 - 6:OO p.m.-10:00 p.m. 
- in Eustis - Involving Sta f f  

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. I f  YOU 

have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at  413-6008. 

2/9/2009 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Commissioners 

Last Revised 02/09/2009 at 2:21 pm. 

Fi 

Page 1 of 1 

Remarks: 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Jared Deason 

Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

Customer Meeting 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 080715-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by CWS Communities LP 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearingmrehearing Assignment Information 

Date Location I Koom Time 

Customer Meeting 06/17/2009 Eustis 6:OO p. - 1O:OO p. 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Officers 

ALL (CT \ED I d  
X I  X 

ALL JCT JED Id AG I S K  

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080715-WU-00001-001 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 9S9715-WU Date Docketed: 12/19/299S Title: 	 Application for staff-assisted rate case in lake County by CWS 
Communities lP. 

Company: CWS Communities lP 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
XAdministrativc_Parties_CODiiU6i:l 

DOCUMENT NO. CD 49?-D~ 
DISTRIBU'nON: 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC 
(A()@ indicates OPR) X X 

Section 2 - OPR Com~letei and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Prggram Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(859) 413-6779 

OPR Staff [!] Current CASR revision level 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRi 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
lS. 
19. 
29. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 39. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33.- -Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 36. 

37. 
Initials: OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

I 

Prehearin Officer 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I I 
CT 

Commissioners ADM 

SK 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner 1S Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
aSSigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK915-C (Rev. 94/97) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



.­Case Assignment and Scheduling ~e~ord Page 1 of 1 
~ Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.08071S-WU Date Docketed: 12/19/2008 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in lake County by CWS 
CotmIUnities lP. 

Company: CWS Communities lP 

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 04/16/2010 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM elK (ECR) Gel PIF Rep SGA sse 
("Q" indicates aPR) x x x I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

- Hearlng Off'leer ( ) s 
Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I X I 

Prehearlng Off'lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSS10ner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 


Program Module Al (b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff J Deason, S Bruce [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

C Bulecza-Banks 
B Fletcher S Rieger 1.* Forms Requesting Assistance Filed NONE I 12/18/2008 I 

2. AUS Initial Review Report Due NONE 

II
3. SARC Approval/Denial letter NONE 
4. Committee Meets to Discuss NONE 9 
5. AUS Audit Request NONE 15/2009 
6. * Company Pays Filing Fee (Official Filing Date) NONE /13/2009 
7. Audit Report Due NONE 03/16/2009 

Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst NONE 03/23/2009 
9. Prlmnry Staff Report to Eco. " Rates for Analy NONE 04/13/2009 

10. :ion Analvsis to Staff NONE 04/20/2009 
OCRs (RCP) l Deamer 11. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst NONE 04/27/2009 

12. Prlmnry Staff Report to Supervisor NONE 05/04/2009 
13. OPR l~aal with Notic~ Data NONE 05/11/2009 
14. ll'laal Sl'lnds Noticl'l and to In.....,..." NONE OS/18 2009 
IS. FAW Noticl'l Fill'ld NONE 05/19 2009 
16. CIJ MI'l~t:ina NONE 06/17 2009 
17. Staff ion I NONE 07/16 2009 
18. Aa~nda 'I§II19. PM Ordl'lr I NONE 08 9 
20. Pl'lriod EXDirl'ls NONE 2009 
21. Itina Ord~r if No Prot:~st: 14 2009 
22. Closl'l Dockl'lt or R~visl'l CASR 3/2009 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 0111412009 36. 

37. I 
Initials aPR 38. I 

Staff Counsel 39. I 
40. I 

Approved: ~ I ~tWhere one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: DiLltlOO9assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



<- ­Case [ ~hedulinglRescheduling: lvice 
Last Revised 02/09/2009 at 2:21 p.m. Page 1 ofl 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Jared Deason 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance 
Public Infonnation Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chainnan Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 0807 1 5-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by CWS Communities LP. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Customer Meeting 06117/2009 Eustis 6:00 p. - 10:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Fonner A~~i Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL ICT lED IMM AG ISK 

X 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

X 

Prehearing Commissioners
Officer 

Commissioners 

CT ED MM AG SK ADM 

X 

Remarks: Customer Meeting 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Fonn Number: 080715-WU-0000I-00I 



--Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.080715-WU Date Docketed: 12/19/2008 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in lake County by CWS 
Communities lP. 

Company: CWS Communities lP 

Official Filing Date: 12/24/2008 Expiration: 03/24/2010 
last Day to Suspend: 02/22/2009 

Referred 	to: ADM ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RCP SGA SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) X X X I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A1(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (8SO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff J Deason, S Bruce [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

C Bulecza-Banks 
B Fletcher S Rieger 01/08/2009SAMEI. AUS Initial Review RePQrt Due 

SAME 01/15/20092. Committee Meets to Discuss 
SAME 03/23/20093. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst 

04/13/20094. Prlmnry Staff Report to Eco. & Rates for Ana~ SAME 
SAME 04/20/20095. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff 

04/27/20096. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst SAME 
SAME 05/04/2009 


Staff Counsel R Jaeger 

7. Prlmnrv Staff Report to Supervisor 
8. OPR Provides Legal with Customer Notice Data ~lnn09 

5/18/20099. legal Sends Notice and Reports to Company SAME 
10. Cust:omer Ml'!l'!1:ina 06/18/2 06/1712009 

07/16/2009 08/06/2009OCRs (RCP) l Deamer 11. Staff Recommendation 
12. Agenda 07/30/2009 08/18/2009 
13. PAA Ordl'!r 08/1912009 09/0812009 

09/09/2009 091291200914. Protest Period Expires
15. i"n",clI""""'-';na Ordl'!r if No 10/021200909/1412009 

101071200916 . Closl'! Dockl'!t: or Rl'!visl'! CASR 	 I 09/2312009 
•17. 
i 18. 
i 19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 

i29. 
Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission .1L Commi ssi on Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - -

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 05/14/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 	3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

- Hearing 0 ff'lcer(s) 
Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I X I 

Prehearlng Off'lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 05/14/2009 \
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


